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March 6, 2007
VIA E-MAIL AND LETTER MAIL
Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, ON     M4P 1E4
Dear Ms. Walli:
Re:
Veridian Connections Inc. – Gravenhurst 2007 Distribution Rate Application Board File No. EB-2007-0583-Clarification Requested - Response
This letter is in response to the e-mail request for clarification of information contained within Veridian Connections Inc.-Gravenhurst (“Veridian_Grav”) 2007 Distribution Rate Application as referenced above. 

Board Staff Inquiry #1:

On Sheet 3 of your 2007 IRM Model, you have not entered under both Service Classification and Monthly Rates and Charges any reference to Unmetered Scattered Load.  A review of your current Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges shows both a Service Classification description and a series of Monthly Rates and Charges.  There is no reference in your application as to why this description was entered differently to what is on the Board approved tariff sheet.  Please clarify whether this was a simple transcription error.  If not, please provide a full and complete explanation for the omission of this rate class. 

VCI Response to Board Staff Inquiry #1:
On Sheet 3 of the 2007 IRM Model no reference was made under both Service Classification and Monthly Rates and Charges for Unmetered Scattered Load rate classification as Veridian-Grav has no customers meeting this service classification.  No rates for this service classification were applied for within its 2006 Distribution Rate Application (Reference RP-2005-0020, EB-2005-0368) and no rates for this service classification were being applied for in this current 2007 Distribution Rate Application.
Board Staff Inquiry #2:

On Sheet 3 of your 2007 IRM Model, you have entered under Street Lighting the reference “Service Charge”.  A review of your current Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges shows that this should read “Service Charge (per connection)”.  There is no reference in your application as to why this description was entered differently to what is on the Board approved tariff sheet.  Please clarify whether this was a simple transcription error.  If not, please provide a full and complete explanation of the basis for using this level of charge. 

VCI Response to Board Staff Inquiry #2:
Yes, we verify that the incorrect reference for the Service Charge for Street Lighting on Sheet 3 of the 2007 IRM Model was due to a simple transcription error.  The noted reference should read “Service Charge (per connection)”.
Board Staff Inquiry #3:

On Sheet 3 of your 2007 IRM Model, you have entered under Monthly Rates and Charges for General Service 50 to 4,999 kW, Sentinel Lighting, and Street Lighting in reference to Regulatory Asset Recovery the billing determinant as “$/kWh”.  A review of your current Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges shows that these should read as “$/kW”.  There is no reference in your application as to why this description was entered differently to what is on the Board approved tariff sheet.  Please clarify whether this was a simple transcription error.  If not, please provide a full and complete explanation of the basis for using this level of charge. 

VCI Response to Board Staff Inquiry #3:

Yes, we verify that the error on the billing determinant of the rates as noted above on Sheet 3 of the 2007 IRM Model was due to a simple error where the default value of “$/kWh” had not been changed on the dropdown menu to “$/kW”.  The noted reference should read “$/kW”.
We trust that these responses adequately answer these queries.  Should further information be required, please do not hesitate to contact myself or George Armstrong, Manager-Regulatory Affairs.  We can be reached as follows:
Laurie Stickwood


George Armstrong

905-427-9870 X2230


905-427-9870 X2202

lstickwood@veridian.on.ca

garmstrong@veridian.on.ca
Yours truly,

Laurie Stickwood, BBM, CGA

Manager, Corporate Planning


